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From: GinA <peacivist@peacivist.org>

To: 'spam@uce.goV'
Date: 11/30/2013 11:41:27 AM

Subject: ABUSE REPORT

Received: from exim by I[pmail03.lunariffic.com with spam-scanned (Exim 4.71)
(envelope-from <info@uggdoor.com>)
id 1VmbVd-00064Z-40
for peacivist@peacivist.org; Fri, 29 Nov 2013 19:46:25 -0800
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 3.2.5 (2008-06-10) on
Ipmail03.lunariffic.com
X-Spam-Level: **#**
X-Spam-Status: No, score=4.7 required=5.0 tests=DATE_IN_PAST_12_24,
HTML_MESSAGE,RDNS_NONE,URIBL_JP_SURBL autolearn=disabled version=3.2.5
Received: from [23.108.120.112] (port=43458 helo=bt08.112.bigarettes.org)
by Ipmail03.lunariffic.com with smtp (Exim 4.71)
(envelope-from <info@uggdoor.com>)
id 1VmbVc-00064J-Rv
for peacivist@peacivist.org; Fri, 29 Nov 2013 19:46:21 -0800
DomainKey-Signature: a=rsa-shal; s=dkim; d=uggdoor.com; c=simple; g=dns;
b=Y/
f+ZjDOgTxHsuAFawdnS7u3ip7rey23xNpAOWnw1WI3W3+fYNVe315A0JzbRntTZwKzHzCOEOpm4QwLyYzj9qwy+ue3YfEbnPGN3yRE2A
yhnlVerZtRTWrbLvp+UENAEIOOWI9RADS5uilOUne28geumaV2yw98EI42ewTQ1lq0Wo-=;
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/simple; d=uggdoor.com; i=@uggdoor.com;
g=dns/txt; s=dkim; t=1385784016; h=Date : To : From : Subject :
Message-ID : MIME-Version : Content-Type : Date : From : Subject;
bh=UulbgqzBzEWIs1U8yI84ZcWGW/HrKbpcb1YpB8XuRHXc=;
b=Dc/J5T30s+Qintlgn30AGcNUG82xEE6MfRN10Lk1URAQ/A1J6TetIMZMrAiCGmMmGXQ8pAlu
09gNcE6ena5F3A1XdRp6XokofilvP7KcCOa2yM249TqBoH27hj4Z0jCYt/YGZaDpXKustWh7
qC760bxWn00a2ng48BHcuilyOBh5s=
Date: Fri, 29 Nov 2013 20:28:49 +0800
To: Mortal Sage Creation <peacivist@peacivist.org>
From: =?utf-82q?UGG=C2=AE_Australia?= <info@uggdoor.com>
Subject: =?utf-8?q?Black_Friday - 65=25_ Off plus FREE_SHIPPING!?=
Message-ID: <20131129202849.44584-{T:20131129202839-1893-77}-0025477 @uggdoor.com>
X-Priority: 3
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="b1_23daf57b494d91cfbde05a9bb1149004"

From: UGG® Australia [mailto:info@uggdoor.com]
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 7:29 AM

To: Mortal Sage Creation

Subject: Black Friday - 65% Off plus FREE SHIPPING!
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Mortal Sage Creation, 65% O ff Everything - Black

You can Unsubscribe here

Friday Sale Has Arrived!

[T’| UGG If you cannot view this message, please Click Here
Online [¥] Follow Us
Shan -

Women's Men's Kids Women's Boots Men's Boots Slippers Today'S Deals

@ Free Shipping on every ugg orders at Black Friday!

BLACK FRIDAY

EVERYTHING UGG BOOTS

save 09%0

UP TO OFF
EREE KR

EXTRA 5% OFF FOR ORDER 2 ITEMS, 10% OFF FOR ORDER 3 OR MORE

Track order Contact Us Privacy Polic Return polic Secure payments FAQ

Hi Mortal Sage Creation,Feeling Lucky Today? Our Brand Offer Includes 65% Off And Free freight. To ensure delivery to your inbox (not bulk or
junk folders),please add info@uggdoor.com  to your address book.

You are registered with us at the following e-mail address: peacivist@peacivist.org

If you no longer wish to receive this newsletter, please click the following link: Unsubscribe to newsletter here

The best UGG which you are long for are provided in our website in perfect design. Except the elegant UGG which is famous for their fashionable
styles, nothing will be found in our online shop. We also have a wide range design of UGG for your careful selection in addition to the high end
item. May I suggest that you can stop here and have a look at our well prepared itens if you sought after high end ugg?

If you would like to reach our Customer Service representatives, you can Contact Us

Copyright 2013 UGG Australia Attn:556 Northboume,Avenue,Downer,act 2025.
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